Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting October 10, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the Auditorium on Monday, October 10, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Jeff Dennis, Jennifer Beaudette, Patricia Burton, Lori Ambuehl, Rob

Johnson

Absent: Courtney Holzberger, Ivan Niemi

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to excuse Courtney Holzberger and Ivan Niemi from the meeting. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Rob Johnson to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Rob Johnson and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the October bills (totaling \$95,599.44), the Treasurer's Report and the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 12, 2022. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

There were no expressions from the public.

Mr. Brad Codere gave a Superintendent/6-12 Principal Report. Progress Reports for the first marking period were sent home last week. October 5 was the fall count day. We have 377 students in K-12 which combined with the Preschool is a total of 395. The Area-Wide Inservice will be held this Friday with numerous training options available for teachers. The first tornado drill and lockdown drill were held last week. We have also completed three of the required five fire drills this year. Homecoming Week is this week with activities happening every day. There will be dress up days, Fall Fest and Homecoming assembly as well as the parade and bonfire on Friday evening. The football game against the Gogebic Miners starts at 1:30 p.m. on Saturday. Former Green Bay Packer player, Blaise Winter, will be here on October 20 to give a motivational talk to 6-12 grade students. Student pictures will be taken on October 21. Parent-Teacher Conferences are scheduled for November 9.

Mr. Jack Johnson gave the Elementary Principal's Report. Family Science Night at the School Forest was held on September 28 with 105 students and parents in attendance. The current session of After School Childcare will run through November 6. We have 12

students attending most days. The PTO is planning to hold Popcorn Days again this year as well as the Louie's Pasty Fundraiser. Members of the local fire departments will be in the school this week to present the Annual Fire Prevention Programming. The MTSS team and elementary staff have restructured how the RISE tickets are being distributed to students this year. We are using class tickets awarded to groups for whole class incentives. Social Worker, Shannen Majhor, has developed an initial list of students that requested or were determined to need mental health/school social work services in some capacity. Some of these students have been referred on for alternative outside services as needed. Michigan Tech engineering students from the Engineering Ambassadors and Women in Society of Engineers programs will be conducting a school-wide engineering program on October 28. The elementary building conducted a school-wide lice check last week. We would like to extend a big thank you to nurse volunteers Lori Jokela, Jennifer Ovist and Carol Hokenson for their help.

Mr. Jack Kumpula gave an Athletic Director's Report.

Mr. Brad Fortin gave a Maintenance Report.

Mr. John Kurkowski gave a Transportation Report.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to recognize National School Lunch Week, October 10-14, 2022 and highlight the outstanding service the Lake Linden-Hubbell School Food Service Program provides the students of the District. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to approve the contract as presented between the Lake Linden-Hubbell School District and Great Lakes Recovery Centers for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP). Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Rob Johnson to approve the Social Worker employment contract for Shannen Majhor as presented. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to approve the proposal for snow removal services as submitted by Ziemnick Excavating, Inc. at a cost of \$13,900 for 2022-2023. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Other:

There are no committee meetings that need to be scheduled at this time.

The Homecoming parade will be held on Friday, October 14. Board members will be serving up juice and cookies to students and community members at the bonfire following the parade.

The Upper Great Lakes Clinic will be ready to open next week. Lianne Larson has been hired as the school nurse.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Jeff Dennis to adjourn the meeting at 6:33 p.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.